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Paul Philemonoff

From: Kurt Kochan <kurt.kochan@deq.virginia.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 5:04 AM
To: Mckenna, James J CIV (US)
Cc: Ashby Scott; mcgoldrick.catherine@epa.gov; beth lohman; Hawks, Jody (US)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Draft Final SWMU 54 MNA Report Year 6
Attachments: VA1210020730_DEQ_corr_54_2019-04-10.pdf

Jim‐ 
 
Please find attached the Department's response to the above‐referenced report. 
 
Best, 
 
Kurt 
 
 
Kurt W. Kochan 
Remedial Project Manager 
Virginia Department of Environmental Quality Office of Remediation Programs P.O. Box 1105 Richmond, VA 23218 
(703) 583‐3825 



 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
Street address: 1111 E. Main Street, Suite 1400, Richmond, Virginia 23219 

Mailing address: P.O. Box 1105, Richmond, Virginia 23218 

www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Matthew  J. Strickler     

Secretary of Natural Resources 
David K. Paylor 

Director 

 
(804) 698-4000 

1-800-592-5482 

 

April 10, 2019 

 

Mr. Jim McKenna 

Radford Army Ammunition Plant 

Route 114, P.O. Box 1 

Radford, Virginia 24143-0100 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL          

  

Re:   Draft Final SWMU 54 Monitored Natural Attenuation Sampling Year 6 Report    

 Radford Army Ammunitions Plant  

 Route 114, Radford, Virginia 24141 

 EPA ID#: VA1210020730 

Dear Mr. McKenna: 

 

 This letter acknowledges the receipt and review of the Draft Final SWMU 54 Monitored Natural Attenuation 

Sampling Year 6 Report (Report), submitted to the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality, Office of 

Remediation Programs (Department) by BAE Systems on behalf of the Radford Army Ammunitions Plant (RFAAP). 

 

 The Department concurs with the recommendations provided within the Report and has no further comment.  

The Department accepts the draft version of the Report as final. 

 

 If you have any additional technical questions, you may contact me at 703-583-3825 or by email at 

Kurt.Kochan@deq.virginia.gov. 

 

     Sincerely,                                                            

 

 

 

     Kurt W. Kochan 

     Corrective Action Project Manager 

     Office of Remediation Programs 

 

 

cc: RFAAP Correspondence File 

 Ashby Scott, VDEQ-CO  

Beth Lohman, VDEQ-BRRO 

Cassie McGoldrick, EPA Region 3 

 Jody Hawks, BAE 

mailto:Kurt.Kochan@deq.virginia.gov








From: Mckenna, James J CIV (US)
To: "Cutler,Jim"; "Kochan, Kurt (DEQ)"; "beth lohman"
Cc: "Gross, Kimberly U CIV USARMY CENAB (US)"; "Bonnie Morris"; "Hawks, Jody (US)"; "Patton, Mark (US)";

Pizarro.Luis@epamail.epa.gov; "Joni L. Jorgensen-Risk"; Sarah Skrobialowski
Subject: RE: Draft Final SWMU 49 MNA Report Year 3 and SWMU 54 MNA Report Year 6
Date: Friday, February 15, 2019 6:21:45 AM
Importance: High

Kurt Kochan, Jim Cutler, Beth Lohman,

Note the BSe share file site links below for the subject reports.
Certification will follow by separate letter.

If anyone needs a hard copy of this report, please let me know so I can
coordinate with Bonnie, Joni and Kim in getting it sent out.

For the SWMU49 LTM Year 3
Caution-https://bseak.sharefile.com/d-sb6a2f94c21747a78

For the SWMU54 LTM Year 6
Caution-https://bseak.sharefile.com/d-sa6d9ac1497f427ca

Thank you for your support of the Radford AAP Installation Restoration
Program.

James McKenna

Confidentiality Note:  This e-mail is Official Correspondence and is For
Official Use Only, it is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential,
sensitive, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you receive this email
in error please notify the sender immediately.

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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